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September 3, 2025

Dear Columbia County Building Official,

| am writing on behalf of NIS (Network Installation Specialists LLC) to formally request the
cancellation of permit #000046531 for the Verizon telecom equipment upgrade project located
at 494 SW Cumorah Hill St, Ft. White, FL 32038. The project has been reassigned to a different
Verizon contractor (SBA Network Services LLC), and NIS and its contractor Gerald Napier is no
longer responsible for its execution.

Please process the cancellation of this permit at your earliest convenience. If any additional
information or documentation is required to complete this request, please contact me at your
earliest convenience.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Jessica Eubanks
Project Coordinator
jeubanks@tepgroup.net
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TEP is a family of companies licensed to provide different services in different jurisdictions. Depending on the jurisdiction,
professional engineering and land surveying services are provided by TEP OpCo LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, TEP
Engineering, PLLC, a North Carolina professional limited liability company, or M&H Engineering, PLLC, a New York professional

limited liability company. General contractor services are provided by TEPDB OpCo LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. We
acquire the requisite licenses in each state. Additional information can be obtained from the company.



